I R I X 5741 Prospect Drive - Newburgh, IN 47630

design group Phone: 812-490-1527 - Fax: 812-490-1582

30 November 2006

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Gentleman:

This letter is to comply with Section 0.457(d)(2)(i) pertaining to confidential material. Matrix Design
Group would like the following documents regarding this submission for FCC ID: USKMDG-T1000 to
be kept confidential:

1. Block Diagram of circuit
2. Schematic
3. Operational Description

The above material contains trade secrets or technical information, which would be invaluable to
competitors. The general public should not have access to these documents.

Sincerely,

Tracy Hayford

Director of Technology and Development
Matrix Design Group, LLC
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